

PTFA AGM Minutes 27.9.19

Attendees: Ange Jones, Katie McBride, Xenia Robinson, Louise Hill, Clare Lill, Ally Southerland, Liz Jones, Suzie Merles, Hilary Bruce, Rachel Dunn, Kylie Beardon, Emma Rhodes, Sarah Keen.

Minutes

No point arising from the minutes of last year's AGM.

Ally discussed what a good year it had been and how much money had been raised last year (see Treasurer's report for breakdown). Liz explained that the amount raised from the coppers wasn't on there and this was likely to be £400. The deposit for the fireworks appeared in the previous year's accounts.

Ally has emailed Ms Fennemore about the school's wish list in the hope that we could raise funds for a big project and will circulate when she receives it.

Rachel mentioned that she had seen a garden eco bricks project that would be good to improve school planters. It was suggested to tie this into One Tree Day and there was a discussion about trees being given by the Woodland Trust.

Election of Officer: as is (e.g. Ally Chair, Liz Treasurer and Sarah K Secretary).

It was discussed that it might be worthwhile to split into sub committees for events and to help take the burden off of Liz. It was also suggested that other people may wish to help with the event but not be able to attend meetings.

1st November 6pm till 12pm Fireworks Arrangements:

Bar – Kylie (possibly long bar in the hall). Kylie to do all the soft drinks, beer, cider etc. WIFI card reader to help with purchases. Bar licence to run until late. Jo to help with bar and 2 extra helpers needed to serve.

Kitchen – hot drinks, cake, sausages to be cooked there well.

BBQ – Ally and Sarah – Suggested Jamie Stewart to run it but felt this might take away from the profit.

Kate and Rachel – to look at facepaint

Leanne asked to make poster.

Other Events Suggested

Something to tie in with VE Day May 2020 next Friday bank holiday.

Circus

Foreign currency collection

Easy Fund raising reminder

Non-family event

Prize bingo

Dress up disco at the end of November.

Valentine's Disco

Summer Disco

Family disco/summer party

Bacon rolls

Mother's/Father's Day sales

Ally mentioned that she is getting a new friends of Winkleigh logo made.

Next PTFA meeting 17/10/19 at 2:00pm at school